Questions and Answers for NNH08LOGSUPL(Sources Sought)

February 14, 2008
1. Can you please tell me if this contract is designated as a set aside for Historically Black Colleges or for any small business?

Answer: This requirement is intended to be a 100% Small Business Set-aside.
 

2. My company is does not meet the past performance for all of the services requested. I do have a partner that I team with and they have the experience in the areas I do not. Can my company be the prime and team with them? 

Answer: Teaming and/or partnering is allowed; however, as a Small Business Set-aside the prime would need to perform 51% of the effort.
3. Regarding the referenced solicitation number, I would like to know if this is new work, and not a recompete of previous work? If recompete, who is the incumbent, and the contract #, award amount, and expire date?

Answer: This is a follow on to an existing contract. The incumbent is RGI, Inc. Contract No. NASW-03025 awarded as a Firm Fixed Price, Indefinite Delivery, Indefinite Quantity contract.  Award amount: $8mil for 5 years.  The current contract is due to expire in September 2008. 

4. Being that this is our first attempt for application, can you please let us know of what prerequisites are involved, and what the next step should be?

Answer: NASA is conducting a market research and this announcement should not be construed as a solicitation. However, for this announcement we only ask that you provide your company’s information as requested on this announcement. 

